

Diagren O found or Photonknown

# Diane O. Long

Associate

**Denver Office** 

1099 18th Street

**Suite 2150** 

Denver, CO 80202

(O): 303.390.0006 (F): 303.390.0177

diane.long@jacksonkelly.com

# Diane O. Long is an Associate\* practicing in the Litigation practice group, focusing primarily on complex civil litigation in the areas of healthcare and commercial litigation. She practices out of the Firm's office in Denver, Colorado.

Diane has experience defending businesses and individuals against claims involving premises liability and personal injury, as well as labor and employment matters. She is experienced in all phases of the discovery process and knows how important client communication is, keeping clients updated every step of the way.

Diane received a Bachelor of Business Administration in marketing and management from Marshall University. She then earned her Juris Doctor from The Ohio State University, Michael E. Moritz College of Law where she participated in Moot Court and served as Articles Editor for the *Ohio State Law Journal*.

In her free time, you might find Diane hiking, playing tennis, snowboarding, bouldering, or working out at the gym. She also enjoys time playing with her dogs and baking.

## \*Colorado license pending

## **Work History**

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2022-Present)
- Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough, LLP, Summer Associate (2019), Associate (2020-2022)
- Brian G. Miller Co., L.P.A., Law Clerk (2018-2019)
- Wheeling Hospital, Administrative Coordinator (2015-2017)

## **Practices**

- Litigation
- Commercial Litigation
- Health Care Litigation

#### **Industries**

Health Care

jacksonkelly.com

#### **Education**

- The Ohio State University, Michael E. Moritz College of Law (J.D., 2020)
  - Ohio State Law Journal. Articles Editor
  - Robert F. Wagner National Labor and Employment Law Moot Court Competition

- CALI Award for Excellence
  - Appellate Advocacy
- o Eminent Scholar Award
- Marshall University (B.B.A. in Marketing and Management, magna cum laude and University Honors, 2015)
  - o Beta Gamma Sigma Honors Society
  - o Delta Zita, Ritual Chair
  - o Delta Sigma Pi Business Fraternity, Volunteer Chair

## **Admissions**

- West Virginia (2021)
- Ohio (2020)
- U.S. District Court, District of Colorado (2022)
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of Ohio (2021)
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of West Virginia (2021)
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of West Virginia (2021)

## **Professional Organizations**

- Defense Research Institute
- Defense Trial Counsel of West Virginia

jacksonkelly.com